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January 8, 2020

Adam Teitzman, Clerk

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No.: 20190168-WS, Application for Original Certificate of Authorization
and Initial Rates and Charges for Water and Wastewater Service
Our File No.: 48070.01

Dear Mr. Teitzman,

Pursuant to Staff's Second Data Request of January 3, 2020, please find our
response attached hereto.

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give
me a call.

/ " ROBERT C. BRANNAN

For the Firm

Enclosure




First Coast Regional Utilities, Inc.
RATES & RATE STRUCTURE

1. Does the Utility anticipate a seasonal customer base.

RESPONSE:
The Utility does not anticipate a seasonal customer base.

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES

2. The Utility requested a violation charge at actual cost. Pursuant to Rule 25-30.460(1)(c),
F.A.C., it is appropriate for the violation reconnection charge to be actual cost for
wastewater service. Please provide the appropriate cost justification for the Utility's
requested violation reconnection charges for its water system.

RESPONSE:
For the Water Tariff, the violation reconnection charge should be $30.00, the same
amount as the normal reconnection for which cost justification has been provided.






